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MEMORANDUM 17-A018
DATE: November 28, 2016
TO: Dennis W. Beach, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator M

SUBJECT:  Agenda Item — MOST Grant Application

The City of Pompano Beach Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts Department is preparing a grant
application through Children Services Council of Broward County for Summer Camp Programs.
The full application is presently being prepared and will be submitted.

Our department will be requesting up to $205,000 in Maximizing Out of School Time (MOST)
grant funding to be used to assist with the summer camp programs. If the funds are received
they will be used for the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts Department’s summer camp
programs. The grant requires 5% in matching funds; therefore the city’s contribution if the grant
is awarded will be in an amount up to $10,500. The matching funds have been approved in the
departmental budget.

The attached resolution authorizes staff to submit the application, confirms the approved funds
and authorizes the City Manager to accept the funds if awarded.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda item to submit the MOST Grant Application,
please to call me at 954-786-4191.

MB/afh

cc: Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager
Jonathan Nasser, Interim Recreation Manager
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